
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

AGENDA 
 
 JANUARY 11, 2018 
 

6:00 P.M. 
Roll Call. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Approval of Minutes: December 14, 2017  
 
 
Final Plats 
 
(1) Consent Agenda: 
 
 
A. P-0118-02 Core Realty Group Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Ridgely Drive 

Resurvey.  The Purpose For This Request Is To Resurvey Two Lots Into Three.  
The Property Is Owned By Core Realty Group and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 

 
Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations: 
 
  
(2) P-0118-01 Jason & Kathleen Lawrence Are Requesting Rezoning for 3533 Squire Ln. 

from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation 

 
  
Time of Adjournment. 



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

DECEMBER 14, 2017

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law. The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lyle Larson, Chairman
Cheryl Cobb
Brian Wolfe
Deloye Burrell
Blaine House
Fred Goodwin
Rusty Weaver
Greg Gilchrist

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jim Brooks

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Larson stated that the minutes of the meeting of November 9, 2017 are presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes as presented was by Mr. Gilchrist and second was by 
Mr. Burrell.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Weaver – abstained Mr. Burrell – yes
Mr. Wolfe – yes Mr. Goodwin – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. House – yes 
Mrs. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried



Preliminary Plats:

(1) P-1217-59 Wedgeworth Realty, INC Is Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval For
Reeves Property. The Purpose For This Request Is For 13 New
Residential Lots.  The Property Is Owned By Wedgeworth Realty, INC 
and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2 Conservation Subdivision.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request and went over the conditions 
staff recommended for approval.

Mike Wedgeworth was present to explain the plat. 

A discussion ensued over fence height.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Burrell made a motion to approve Preliminary Plat Approval For Reeves 
Property. Second was by Mr. Gilchrist. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. Burrell – yes
Mr. Wolfe – yes Mr. Goodwin – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. House – yes 
Mrs. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried

Consent Agenda/Final Plats:

A. P-1217-57 Martin Smith Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lot 7, 
Block 2 First Addition To Beacon Hill. The Purpose For This Request Is 
To Resurvey Lot Lines.  The Property Is Owned By Martin Smith and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

B. P-1217-60 Culbreth Holding, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey 
Of Lots 41 And 42 Topfield Resurvey. The Purpose For This Request Is 
To Combine Lots.  The Property Is Owned By Culbreth Holding, LLC and 
Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

C. P-1217-61 Overton Investments, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Resurvey Of Lots 28-A And 28-B Glass’s 3rd Addition To New Merkle.
The Purpose For This Request Is To Resurvey Two Lots Into Three.  The 
Property Is Owned By Overton Investments, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-9.



D. P-1217-62 Del Vines Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Vines Subdivision.
The Purpose For This Request Is To Resurvey One Lot Into Three.  The 
Property Is Owned By Del Vines and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

E. P-1217-63 Liberty Park Joint Venture LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For
Liberty Park Town Village Commercial Subdivision No. 2. The 
Purpose For This Request Is To Subdivide Acreage Into Three Lots.  The 
Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture LLP and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills PB.

F. P-1217-64 Liberty Park Joint Venture LLP, Brian Murray, & Jennifer Murray Are
Requesting Final Plat Approval For Vestlake Cove Resurvey No. 4.
The Purpose For This Request Is To Amend Lot Lines.  The Property Is 
Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture LLP, Brian Murray, & Jennifer 
Murray and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.

MOTION Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to approve items A-F. Second was by Mrs. Cobb.
Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. Burrell – yes
Mr. Wolfe – yes Mr. Goodwin – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. House – yes 
Mrs. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

P-1217-56 Thomas Holdings II, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning for 3122, 3128, 3134, 
& 3136 Sunview Dr. from Vestavia Hills Inst.. B-2, And A to Vestavia 
Hills B-1.2 For The Purpose Of Office Development.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request and went over the conditions 
staff recommended for approval.

Robin Gregory and Mark Gonzalez explained the rezoning and development plan. The three 
buildings are designed primarily for office use. Sunview would be improved to allow on-street 
parking.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  

Jean Timms stated she was concerned about traffic.

Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.



MOTION Mr. Wolfe made a motion to recommend rezoning approval 3122, 3128, 3134, & 
3136 Sunview Dr. from Vestavia Hills Inst., B-2, and A to Vestavia Hills B-1.2 based on the plans 
presented. Second was by Mr. Burrell. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. Burrell – yes
Mr. Wolfe – yes Mr. Goodwin – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. House – yes 
Mrs. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried

P-1217-58 Russell W. Polhemus Is Requesting Rezoning for 2301 Old Columbiana 
Rd. from Vestavia Hills Inst-1 to Vestavia Hills B-2 For The Purpose Of 
Recreation, Fitness, and Sports Training.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request and went over the conditions 
staff recommended for approval.

Richard Pennino explained the rezoning and development plan. He stated he has outgrown his 
current crossfit facility and would like to open his gym at this location. He submitted a list of 
prohibited uses and agreed to engage in property maintenance.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  

French McMillian, 2208 Jacobs Rd. supported the application as long as there’s not a full scale 
restaurant.

Jerry Burnheim, 2239 Old Columbiana Rd. was concerned about property maintenance.

Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Wolfe made a motion to recommend rezoning approval 2301 Old Columbiana 
Rd. from Vestavia Hills Inst-1 to Vestavia Hills B-2 The Purpose Of A Sports Medicine & Fitness 
Institute based on the plans presented with the following conditions:

A. Property owner to enter into a maintenance consent agreement with the City 
Engineering Department;

B. Facility shall not have a full service kitchen;
C. The following uses will not be permitted: Hotels, Animal Shelter, Private Club, 

Day Care Center, Hospital, Nursing Home, Public Utility Facility, Automotive 
Repair (Major & Minor), Automotive Sales, Bank of Financial Services, Car 
Wash, Convenience Store, Funeral Home, Garden Center/Nursery, Gas Station, 
Hardware Store, Home Improvement Center, Laundromat, Laundry & Dry 
Cleaning (Retail), Laundry (Industrial), Liquor Lounge, Maintenance Service, 
Produce Market, Restaurant (Fast Food), Retail (General, Enclosed & 
Unenclosed), Service Station, Veterinary Hospital, Storage (Mini-Warehouse), 
Telecommunications Facilities, and Warehousing (Wholesale & Distribution).

Second was by Mr. Burrell. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:



Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. Burrell – yes
Mr. Wolfe – yes Mr. Goodwin – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. House – yes 
Mrs. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



Planning and Zoning Minutes
Page 6



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JANUARY 11, 2017

CASE: P-0118-02

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Ridgely Drive Resurvey

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Ridgely Cir./Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Core Realty Group

REPRESENTING AGENT:

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking to subdivide two lots into 3, with 
the third lot having frontage on Ridgely Dr. Lots and structures meet the minimum R-
4 requirements.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the 
Plan for medium-density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted











1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JANUARY 11, 2018

CASE: P-0118-01

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning from Jefferson County Jefferson County E-2 to 
Vestavia Hills R-1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3533 Squire Ln.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jason & Kathleen Lawrence

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property was annexed overnight by City Council on 
11/13/17 with the passage of Ordinance 2731. Applicant is requesting the compatible 
rezoning as part of the annexation process.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 








